

IQAC MEETING

Date : 19 August 2016

Today on 19th August 2016 the IQAC meeting was held. The following members of the committee are present in the meeting:


1. Dr. R.K. Tamboli
2. Dr. A.K. Bharti
3. Dr. S.N. Gupta
4. Dr. Priti Shadangi
5. Mr. G.P. Banaj
6. Dr. A.K. Panigrahi
7. Dr. Dhanesh Singh (Coordinator)

First, the coordinator of the cell / Principal was appraised of the action taken in relation to the decision taken in the previous meeting.

1. Purchas of the various materials for the NSS Unit of the college.
2. Notice board have been installed in all the department and offices.
3. An estimate was prepared for the construction of the rooms on the first floor of the new library building.
4. In the college windows, door have been repaired as per the requirement and also the toilet room has been renovated.
5. Special coaching related to the NET and SET examination is being given to the post-graduate level students of the college by the faculty of the college itself.

The member of the cell expressed complete satisfaction with the appropriate information and the proposals were passed as follows.:

1. Repair of damage walls, plaster, putty and painting work to be done.
2. Attempted to arrange for a librarian.
3. Ensuring facility of canteen in the college.
4. Extension of basic facilities in PG building of the college.
5. Purchas of mic and sound system in college.
6. Action to be taken at the governance level in relation to the creation of additional study class.
7. To ensure the organization of seminars and workshops in the college.



Dr Dhanesh Singh Coordinator IQAC

IQAC MeetingDate: 14th October 2016

Members present in the meeting held today on 4th October 2016 as follows:

1. Dr. R.K. Tamboli
2. Dr. Priti Shadangi
3. Dr. A.K. Bharti
4. Dr. S.N. Gupta
5. Mr. G.P. Banaj
6. Dr. A.K. Panigrahi
7. Dr. Dhanesh Singh (Coordinator)

In the meeting, first information was given about the action taken and steps taken by the Principal/Coordinator of the cell in the context of the proposal passed earlier.

1. Repair of damaged boundary wall of the college is in progress.
2. Correspondence has been done at the government level for arranging the librarian and by then it has been proposed to arrange for the in-charge librarian from the Jan Bhagidari Samiti fund.
3. A letter has also been sent to the higher education department in the past for the creation of additional classrooms. Construction is being done by the government with the help of RUSA fund.
4. All department heads have been directed to apply in the prescribed format for conducting seminar, workshop in the college.

After the member expressed satisfaction on the appropriate facts, the following proposal related to the upcoming schemes were passed.

1. From the next academic session classes of undergraduate and postgraduate should be started from July 2017 so that more time can be avail for teaching.
2. Rain water harvesting should be arranged in the college to ensure water conservation.
3. Use the maximum LED bulb possible in college.
4. Students should develop their talent to prepare question papers related to their subjects.
5. For the purity of environment more and more trees should be planted in the college.



Dr Dhanesh Singh Coordinator IQAC

79

069

दिनांक 19/8/2016

आंतरिक सुवर्ण प्रकल्प की आज दिनांक 19/8/16

की आयोजित बैठक में निम्नांकित दरम्य उपस्थित रहे -

1. डॉ० आर० के० लखौली - *[Signature]*
2. डॉ० ए० के० माधवी - *[Signature]*
3. डॉ० एस० एन० गुप्ता - *[Signature]*
4. डॉ० प्रीति खड्गी - *[Signature]*
5. डॉ० जी० पी० बनज - *[Signature]*
6. डॉ० ए० के० पाणिग्रही - *[Signature]*
7. डॉ० दिनेश सिंह (सहस्रक) - *[Signature]*

सर्विधायक प्रकल्प के सफलतापूर्वक/प्राथमिक अंश, यह बैठक में डॉ० लिपिका एवं मिर्जा के/उद्देश्यों के संकल्प में की गई कार्यवाही की अद्यतन जानकारी प्राप्त है।

1. महाविद्यालय की NSS एकाई हेतु विभिन्न सामग्रियों का प्रद किया जाना।

2. सहायक विभागों एवं कार्यालय की सूचना परत लगाने संबंधित कार्य।

3. मनीष गुंथालकर भवन के छत पर लगे पाँचों के निर्माण हेतु, प्राकल्पन तैयार किया गया है।

4. गुंथालकर हेतु विभिन्न विषयों के संदर्भ अंश एवं पाठ्यपुस्तकों के प्रद करने की कार्यवाही भी हुई है।

5. महाविद्यालय की डिप्टी कानूनियल निरक्षरों, उद्योगों की कर्मचारी कराई गई है, साथ ही प्रत्येक वर्ष का जीपीडीए किया जा रहा है।

6. महाविद्यालय के स्मारकालय एकाई के विभाजनों की लेट एवं सेट की परीक्षा से संबंधित विशेष कोर्सिंग, महाविद्यालय के ही अध्यापकों द्वारा की जा रही है।

प्रकल्प के सफल अंश उपरोक्त जानकारी के प्रति प्रतीत संतोष

Date		
Page No.		

सहित किया गया एवं तत्पश्चात् निम्नांकित प्रकार का कार्य किया गया -

1. महाविद्यालय के सामने की क्षतिग्रस्त दीवारों की मरम्मत, पलंग, पुट्टी, पोल्डर कार्य किया गया।
2. ऑफिस की व्यवस्था करने के प्रयास किया गया।
3. महाविद्यालय से कैंटीन की सुविधा सुनिश्चित किया गया।
4. महाविद्यालय के (जागतिक भवन (P.F. Building) के लक्ष्य के लिए विद्यार्थियों को सुविधाओं का जीर्णोद्धार किया गया।
5. महाविद्यालय से भाईर एवं सड़क निर्माण कार्य किया गया।
6. अतिरिक्त विद्यार्थियों के निर्माण के संबंध में शासन स्तर पर कार्रवाई किया गया।
7. महाविद्यालय से सेमिनारों / वर्कशॉपों का आयोजन सुनिश्चित किया गया।

[Handwritten Signature]

[Handwritten Signature]

[Handwritten Signature]

[Handwritten Signature]

[Handwritten Signature]

[Handwritten Signature]

[Handwritten Signature]

[Handwritten Signature]

Principal
K.G. Arts & Science College
Raigarh-498001 (C.G.)

Date			
Page No.			

दिनांक 4 अक्टूबर 2016

आज दिनांक 4 अक्टूबर 2016 को डा. योगेश्वर सिंह के निम्नांकित सारकें उपस्थित रहे -

1. डॉ० आर. के. लखोती - Law
2. डॉ० श्रीनिवास उडुगी - Shedden
3. डॉ० ए. के. मारा - AL
4. डॉ० एस. एन. गुप्ता - h
5. डॉ० जी. पी. कन्नड - Law
6. डॉ० अनिल कुमार पाणिग्रही - Law
7. डॉ० धर्मेश सिंह (सम्बन्ध) - AL

उपरोक्त डॉ० लखोती, श्रीनिवास उडुगी, श्रीनिवास उडुगी, श्रीनिवास उडुगी, श्रीनिवास उडुगी के सम्बन्ध में डा. सिंह के पारितोषिकों के संदर्भ में की गई कार्यवाही एवं उद्योग पर कर्मियों की जानकारी का भी संदर्भ है।

1. श्री. महाविद्यालय की अतिरिक्त काउन्सिलरों की मर्यादा का धारण जारी है।

2. ~~संशोधन~~ संशोधन की व्यवस्था करने हेतु शासन द्वारा पत्र व्यवहार किया गया है, तथा अब तक जनसामान्यकारी लिखित निधि से उभारी संशोधन की व्यवस्था करने हेतु प्रस्ताव किया गया है।

3. पीठ जी. पी. विन्डिंग में किंगी, पानी इति आचार्य कुविद्यों की व्यवस्था भी की गई है।

4. अतिरिक्त विद्यार्थी कक्षा के निर्माण हेतु, उच्च शिक्षा विभाग को इस संबंध में पत्र भेजा गया है। 2015 के सत्र "रुसा" नाम से निर्माण की कार्यवाही भी जा रही है।

5. महाविद्यालय में लेक्चरर/आरक्षण इति आचार्य करने हेतु विभिन्न विभागों को भी निर्धारित समय में कोर्स करने हेतु निर्देशित किया गया है।

Date			
Page No.			

संरक्षकों के साथ उद्देश्य तथ्यों पर संश्लेषण व्यक्त करने के पश्चात् आगामी योजनाओं की संक्षिप्त निम्नांकित प्रस्ताव पारित किए गए -

1. आगामी शैक्षणिक वर्ष की ^{सोम 3 रव} संवत्सरिक जा. की बमारे (खेमे 0 III रव 0 V) जुलाई 2017 से ही जल का उपयोग ताकि इंधन/इंधन से ज्यादा समय उपलब्ध हो सके

2. जल संरक्षण की दृष्टिकोण से ^{सोम 3 रव} Rain Water Harvesting की व्यवस्था की जाएगी।

3. महाविद्यालय में ^{सोम 3 रव} प्रयुक्त इंधन LED Bulbs को प्रयोग किया जाए।

4. विद्यार्थियों में अपने विषय से संबंधित "प्रश्न पत्र" ^{सोम 3 रव} तैयार करने की प्रवृत्ति को उत्तम ढंग से प्रोत्साहित किया जाए।

5. पर्यावरण शुद्धता के इच्छुक महाविद्यालय ^{सोम 3 रव} शैक्षणिक इंधन को ^{सोम 3 रव} प्रोत्साहित किया जाए।

Sidhu

Balraj

Bej

Rahul

[Signature]

[Signature]

[Signature]

[Signature]

[Signature]

Principal
K.G. Arts & Science College